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ADDENDUM NUMBER THREE 

 

DATE:  June 22,  2016 
 

TO CONTRACT DOCUMENTS ENTITLED: 

 
 CITY OF LADUE 
 FIRE COMPANY NO. 1 
 9213 Clayton Rd. 
 Ladue, MO 63124 

 

PROJECT NUMBER:   

  Chiodini Associates Project No. 2010.100.03 

 

ARCHITECT: 

  Chiodini Associates 

  1401 S. Brentwood Blvd. Suite # 425 

  St. Louis, Missouri  63144 

  (314) 725-5588 (PHONE)  (314) 725-4347 (FAX) 

 

Drawings and Specifications for the above noted project and the work covered thereby are herein modified as 

follows, and except as set forth herein, otherwise remain unchanged and in full force and effect: 
 
All Questions from Contractors must be in by Friday June 24, 2016 end of day . 
 
 
QUESTIONS FOR CONTRACTORS: 
 

1. Would the owner accept an alternate manufacturer to the EDON product noted in the spec? We would like 
to obtain approval to use FYPON in lieu of EDON. 

  Yes, you may substitute as long as the exact shape of the dental cornice is available. See 
attached revise specification sections.   

 
 

2. Please provide additional information on the FRP panel shown on A200 & A500. Can you provide a detail of 
the FRP?  

This Should be GFRC ‘Board and Batten’ design wall panels.  See attached Sketch sheets  
 

3. On Dwg Sheet 1 of 4 by Vance Engineering, Construction Note 4, it references an owner specific “sequence 
of work”.  Can this be expanded upon? 
 

This note merely indicates that the sequencing of site work is between the owner and 
contractor, and not specified by the engineer. 
 

 
4. During the prebid, it was mentioned that discussions had taken place (or were going to take place?) by 

Ladue City officials concerning working out parking arrangements for contractor parking.  If you can inform 
us of the status of this issue, it would be appreciated. 
 

The contractors should assume that no onsite parking is available during the course of 
construction with the exception of a few GC office personnel spaces available near the job 
trailer. Efforts are being made to coordinate parking with adjacent property owners but 
those agreements are not finalized 
 

5. On Dwg Sheet 1 of 4 by Vance Engineering, Construction Note 24, it states “Landscaping by Owner”.  
Please confirm. 
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Yes, this will be by the City’s Grounds Crew. 
 
6. On Dwg Sheet 3 of 4 by Vance Engineering, the pattern for Heavy Duty Pavement appears to be shown 

under the new 13’x22’ generator pad, north & south mandoor concrete pads next to the building. 
 

The pattern for heavy duty pavement should not have been used for the generator pad or 
concrete pads by the mandoors.  This has been corrected.   

 
7. Within the Geotech Report, page 5 of 15, under 4.3 Shallow Foundations, it references an allowance 

amount for “localized areas of inadequate bearing material which may be encountered during construction” 
to be overexcavated and replaced.  Can you provide us with this allowance, or is that something the owner 
will carry?, and we will bid without it? 

 
We did not elect to carry an allowance in the budget. All encounters with inadequate 
bearing material will be excavated and replaced according to the unit prices submitted by 
the winning bidder and approved by the Owner. Work will be overseen by the 
Construction Manager and testing agency and tickets shall be kept by the hauler and 
submitted for review by the Construction Manager.   

 
6)      For Alternate #3: Adding of SW Leg of Basement, are we to include just the shoring/concrete work only, or 

also the MEP-FP?  If so can MEP-FP  engineering drawings be issued for that scope? 
 

 NO drawing will be issued.  The Southwest leg will be finished out with all MEP – FP 
requirements to match the other portion of the basement design. Refer to sheet A001 in 
the base bid documents for overall square footage.  

 
7)      For Alternate #3: Adding of SW Leg of Basement, it shows the alternate portion of the basement walled off 

from the base scope portion of the bid.  Is this how you want it priced, or are we to remove the wall from our 
base bid scope and leave it open to the alternate portion?  If so, we would then credit back in our bid the 
cost of the E-W wall separating the two areas and subtract from our Alternate #3 pricing? 

 

 Do not wall of the basement so yes a credit should be given for the E-W leg of the base bid 
basement wall for the extent of the S-W width of the basement. 

 
8)      For Alternate #3: Adding of SW Leg of Basement, are there going to be any drywall or block walls with 

doors, etc… to price? 
  

 There will be furring on the walls the same as the other open basement plan. (P4A) 
 
9)      On Dwg Sheet 3 of 4 by Vance Engineering, it shows the existing flagpole, with no demolition note.  On 

Dwg Sheet A001, it shows a flagpole just south of the existing flagpole location.  I am assuming this is a new 
flagpole based on the spec section included, and that we are to demolish and haul off the old one? 

 

 Yes, we will demolish the old flagpole and replace it with a new Flagpole. 
 
10)   On Dwg Sheet A102, it references “Future Wheel Stops”.  Is that OFCI? 
 

 This is by Owner. 
  
11)   On Dwg Sheet A501, Detail 3, it denotes what appears to be metal stud framing for what is holding up the 

ceiling of the porch canopy.  Then on Dwg Sheet 10/A550, it shows these members tieing into what appears 
to be a wood ledger?  Structural shows it to be wood, but I just wanted to confirm that we are to tie metal 
studs into the wood? 

 
 These are premanufactured light gauge steel trusses.  The wood ledger is standard for hanging 

canopies off buildings.  This is a type 2B construction so only minimal wood is allowed in the 
construction of the building.  Such as blocking.  There is metal stud farming in between the trusses 
on the canopy to support the Exterior metal ceiling system to be installed.  

 
  
12)   Are there any Jamb Details available?  They all appear to be Head and Sill Details only. 
 

 Head and Jambs are typically the same.  
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13)   At the plastic laminate window sills, are they just to have the laminated portion of the sill butt-jointed, or do 
you want rounded edges for durability? 

 

 Butt-jointed because these will rarely be touched and the rounded looks more like a 
countertop. 

 
14)   For the Wallbed Basis of Design SICO, if we use the SICO product are we to utilize the “Eurobed” type, or 

the “Room Makers” type.   
 

 ROOM MAKERS 
 
15)   For the reference to “each bed to have one single closet, and one closet with drawers”, to confirm, this is 

custom millwork, and not furniture?  And if so, PLAM-5 is to be utilized for it?  Also, when it says a 
“drawer(s)”, how many drawers are required, and what are the heights? 

 All Laminate to be PL-1 (see changes below for PL-1 type) for the bed.  Yes, this is custom 
millwork not furniture.  There will be a single closet with rod and shelf, and a closet with 
three drawers on the bottom with a short hanging closet with rod and shelf.  Both will have 
a full length door with cabinet locks.  Drawers will be countersunk with half-moon finished 
cut out to pull open.  This is in order full length door to close and lock. 

 
 
16)   For the Wallbed, they typically fold up into a 22” deep frame of some sort, and I am assuming in this case it 

would be made of the PLAM-5 material, and just be a simple rectangle with no cornice/trim as shown in the 
SICO website pictures? 

 

 All Laminate to be PL-1 (see changes below for PL-1 type) for the bed.  Correct on style of 
the bed.  Simple rectangle. 

 
 
CHANGES IN SPECIFICATIONS: 
 
Added SECTION 034900- GLASS FIBER REINFORCED CONCRETE (GFRC) – for columns cornices and wall 

panels.  
 
 
CHANGES TO DRAWINGS: 
 

Entire sheet – A200  Exterior Elevations issued – Revised notes on wall panels on South Elevation and Front 

entry.  Keyed notes are revised as well. 

 

A500 WALL Sections – SK 1A500, SK 2A500 issued- Revised note on wall panels on South Elevation, Front entry, 

North Balcony roof, and North Entry canopy to be GFRC.  Columns on North Balcony should also be GFRC product, 

no substitutions allowed due to excessive heat produced from Grill.  

 

A501 WALL Sections – SK 3A501A, SK 3A501B issued to modify the note for the balcony ceiling and rear entry 

canopy ceiling.  “Prefinished Exterior metal ceiling system (Re:  Spec) “ 

 

A800 Finish Legend, Notes, and Details – change PL-1 to Formica 5884-58 Chestnut Woodline. 

 E002 -Revise generator size from 130kW previously issued in Addendum #1, to 125 kW. 
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